
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
6/13/2011 10:16:47 PM 
RE: transcribed interviews 

We have not. 	 DP 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:09 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Fw: transcribed interviews 

■ ._ 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 07:46 PM 
To: Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov' <Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov > 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Re: transcribed interviews 

Thanks, Steve. I'll check and get back to you soon. I'd again ask that you guys work through us to schedule all 
interviews with ATF agents (other than those agents who reach out to you, whom we've agreed will be excluded from 
the protocol we've worked out). Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 07:28 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: transcribed interviews 

Hello Matt 

How about these for proposed dates for transcribed interviews: 

Needles — June 17 since he is in town 
Chait —June 20 

,-14nomar — June 21 
ATF 1- June 22 

ATF June 23 

ATF ;June 24 
. —June 27 

Thank you, 

Steve 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 

DP 

DOJ-FF-41115 
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